Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 10:22 AM

To: ‘psimon@genv.ca'

Subject: RE: sewage lagoon discharge - Cape Christian
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf

Good morning Philippe;
Have you provided 10 day notice to an inspector prior to this discharge?

Regards,

From: Philippe Simon [mailto:psimon@qenv.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 7:40 AM

To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: FW: sewage lagoon discharge - Cape Christian

See below, the e-mail sent to Phyllis this morning.

From: Philippe Simon [mailto:psimon@genv.ca]

Sent: June 28, 2010 9:34 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: 'Greg Johnson'; 'Jeremiah Groves'; 'jimi.arey@pwgsc.gc.ca'; 'Dele Morakinyo'; '‘bhorne@eba.ca’
Subject: sewage lagoon discharge - Cape Christian

Phyllis,

As per the terms of the license, we hereby advise you 24 —hr in advance that we will proceed with discharging the sewage
lagoon.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Regards,

Philippe Simon, P.Eng., Ph.D.



